
 
 

In view of the continuing campaign of intimidation against the whistleblower, mounted 
by domestic terrorist / criminal gang leader Devra Patton West, we have decided to send 
you four emails a day until there is clear evidence of a criminal investigation into these 
matters.  Matters that involve theft, fraud, extortion, violent assaults, attempted murder 
and at least one suspicious death.  Up until recently the proceeds of financial crimes were 
money laundered through Devra West's 'business' by Geoffrey Reynolds CPA who was so 
confident of Devra West's ability to get away with murder that he announced the 
whistleblower's impending death to a Bigfork Eagle news reporter in August 2009, some 
weeks before Devra West made her failed attempt to kill him.  What Geoffrey Reynolds CPA 
actually said to the reporter, in what he thought was an 'off the record' comment', was that 
the whistleblower would be dead within 12 months or in jail for reacting to what Devra West 
was going to do to him and his family. 
 
Devra West has been doing this kind of thing to victims and their families for at 
least 25 years; with those victims and witnesses who go public (or don't pay up 
quickly enough) becoming the subject of the kind of treatment Geoffrey Reynolds 
described as being the fate of the whistleblower. 
 
One of the emails will detail the whistleblower’s journey through Devra West’s guru / cult / 
extortion business model and the lengths that she and the senior members of her cult went 
to silence him after he went public (attempted murder and criminal conspiracy) - this email 
to be sent daily.  The other two emails, which will rotate on a daily basis, will highlight other 
crimes committed by Devra West (and her accomplices) against scores of victims inducted 
into the cult largely through the efforts of Julio Williams MD – a senior member of Devra 
West’s cult who is responsible for marketing her to the public and recruiting new victims. 
 
 
Rishi Devra AKA Occult Thief / Suspected Serial Killer Devra Patton 
West Masquerading as a ‘World Server’ while running a Cult / 
Organized Criminal Gang. 
The Big Lie…… 



 

 
 
The Big Truth….. 
 
 

 
 

 
Above is the real face of deeply disturbed psychopathic person / personality Devra Patton 
West AKA Rishi Devra who, since attending the ‘Robert Jaffe School for Energy Mastery’ 
between 1990 and 1991, has been running a cult.  According to witnesses Jeremy 
Samuelson and Satya, prior to 1990, Devra West and her husband Jack West were small 
time con artists defrauding individual victims out thousands of dollars at a time.  However, 
after attending the Robert Jaffe School for Energy Mastery, (itself a cult) Devra West 
elevated herself to the status of Ascended Master and proceeded to put much of what she 
had learned while being a member of that cult, into building her own cult.  The following 
image contains statements made about the ‘Robert Jaffe School for Energy Mastery’ (cult) 
on a website called the ‘Cult Education Institute.’  If you cannot read the text please 
follow this link. 
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Let’s analyze some of the comments that are made on this website by ex-members of that 
cult which as we shall see resemble exactly the behaviors used by Devra West in her own 
cult.  I have numbered the comments I want to draw attention to. 
  
1.  The website identifies the ‘Robert Jaffe School for Energy Mastery’ as a Sufi / Islamic 
cult. 
 
2.  As with all cults, members are pressured to give donations to show their commitment to 
the path / teacher.  In the case of Devra West, her ‘students and employees were 
constantly pressured to “donate” to the Master Teacher. 
 

http://www.omniawakening.net/audio/65.Diane%20on%20the%20constant%20pressure%20to%20give%20money%20for%20projects%20that%20will%20never%20happen.MP3


3.  Upon leaving the cult, ex-members are told / threatened with death.  After witnessing 
two serious crimes in 2005 committed by Devra West, student Lisa Swidler died suddenly 
(believed murdered to keep her quiet). 
 
4.  The leaders / fake healers are making huge sums of money out of the misery of others 
who they prey upon.  A quote that Devra West gave the Whitefish Pilot in 2007 about her 
‘healing’ abilities shows that she was / is doing the same! 
 
5.  Only the most ruthless or sociopathic stay in the business.  Satya, Devra West’s 
classmate at the Robert Jaffe School of Energy Mastery between 1990 & 1991 described 
Devra West as a deeply disturbed psychopathic person / personality. 
 
6.  The strict code of secrecy is designed to keep criminal activity by the leader(s) away 
from the public, the police and the authorities.  In Devra West’s case, she lies about the 
circumstances of ‘victims’ leaving the cult and has the senior members of her cult do the 
same. 
 
7.  The practice of shunning is to isolate those leaving from those who remain.  Also to stop 
those remaining from contradicting the leaders lies, deceit and propaganda.  In 2003, a 
wealthy elderly member of Devra West’s cult, called Lucy, made the mistake of socializing 
with the whistleblower and his wife after he had left the cult.  Lucy was forced to hand over 
to Devra West a valuable heirloom, a painting that had been in her family for generations, 
as a fine.  Devra West promptly sold it and converted it into cash. 
  
To be perfectly clear, after leaving the ‘Robert Jaffe School for Energy Mastery’ cult between 
1990 and 1991, Devra Patton West put everything she had learned there into building her 
own cult over the following 26 years.  The criminal cult / criminal business model is simple. 
Devra West moves into an area, embeds herself like a parasite into a community, sets up 
her shingle as an Ascended Master / ‘Divine Being’ with flashy websites advertising her as 
such.  The fact that her websites are full of lies and propaganda including, fake testimonials, 
a totally false ‘life journey’ / bio which includes two fake doctorates is ignored, because 
under religious freedom laws these lies are allowed to stand! 
 

 
 

All that remains is for the spiritually confused (those who believe they need a teacher to 
guide them) to turn up to be converted, after brainwashing and conditioning, into low paid 
or no paid slaves or in the case of the wealthy -  cash cows!  Here is an image of how Devra 
Patton West’s guru / cult / extortion business model has worked over the past 25 years. 
 

https://mg.mail.yahoo.com/neo/v
http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/6.%20Whitefish%20Pilot%20July%202007.pdf
https://mg.mail.yahoo.com/neo/v
http://www.omniawakening.net/seniorcultmembers.html


 
 
Put simply, ‘new blood’ is inducted into the cult and at some point those trapped inside the 
cult are converted into cash!  This can happen over years of being forced to “donate” their 
personal funds until there is nothing left, or it can happen suddenly, as in the case of Dr. 
Pat Cole MD a wealthy member of Devra West’s cult.  Those without wealth are simply used 
as low paid or no paid slaves; envelope stuffers used to further the cult leader’s own 
business interests.  What follows are the two main methods Devra West uses to relieve the 
wealthy members of her cult of their life savings. 
  
The Fraud Scam works like this. The spiritually confused attend meditation meetings, 
consultations or group intensives where the wealthy are identified by ex-husband and 
accomplice Jack West, which may subsequently result in a private audience.  Or the 
spiritually confused (and hopefully wealthy) respond directly to the invitation on her 
website to have a consultation or a private session, or a private intensive. 

 

 
 

After gaining the target’s confidence with a blend of clairvoyance and ritual magic, Devra 
West then decides which way she is going to ‘skin the cat’ so to speak.  There are only two 
approaches; the soft approach, as used on heiress Corinne Coffin AKA Tanmayo, or the hard 
approach, as used on Dr. Pat Cole MD. 
  
The soft approach.  This can take the form of Devra West telling the target that she and 
the target, (nearly always women) were sisters in another lifetime and that during that life 
time, the ‘target’ betrayed her, with the result that she is now being given the opportunity 
to make amends by giving a large financial donation to her.  Devra West will say that their 
meeting was not by chance and that the Ascended Masters had brought them together to 

https://www.omniawakening.org/consultations/
https://www.omniawakening.org/consultations/


give the target a chance to make amends and burn off some karma.  Devra West will go on 
to say that if the target does not respond and take up the generous offer to pay her 
$500,000 to set matters right, the Ascended Masters will give the target a sign by visiting 
upon her a series of debilitating migraine headaches.  Those that do not cough up the funds 
within a short time period, are visited with a series of migraine headaches so severe, that 
they render the target unable to function.  The target becomes a believer and pays up! 
  
Or as with the ‘Robert Jaffe School for Energy Mastery’ cult, Devra West tells the ‘targeted’ 
individual that they have some dreadful illness like a brain tumor that she can cure for a 
large fee.  If the target does not pay up within a few days, Devra West uses her occult 
abilities to target the individual with shamanic core impacting attacks which manifest in the 
victim as severe debilitating migraine headaches.  The victim pays up and within days, 
miraculously the victim is ‘healed’ of their nonexistent brain tumor! 
  
While working for Devra West as a consultant in 2002, when she was calling herself the 
Ascended Master Devra Ji, the whistle-blower was informed by two of Devra West’s other 
employees, Diane Stoner (secretary) and Kathleen Francisco (housekeeper) that Devra 
West had extorted received a donation for $500,000 in this way.  You can hear both Diane 
and Kathleen discuss this by going here to the audio recording of their statement. 
  
The hard approach.  Is to recruit a wealthy ‘target’ into one of Devra West’s great ‘save 
the world’ fund raising causes; none of which are ever meant to come into reality, but are 
used as a ‘fund raising’ focus by West to get the money flowing.  If the target does not 
come forward with the required amount of funding (for her good causes – nearly always 
herself) the target is isolated and then mentally and physically abused by the senior 
members of Devra West’s cult, as described here by ex-student Debra Coffey.  All of this is 
choreographed by Devra West, and if the overt violence fails, then the target becomes the 
subject of a campaign of under the radar occult violence designed to intimidate them into 
emptying their bank accounts into Devra West’s. 
  
These are the two approaches that Devra West used when calling herself the Ascended 
Master Devra Ji in Victor MT (between 1995 and 2004) and when she was calling herself 
the Ascended Master Surya Ma (between 2005 and 2010).  Given the way her website is 
set up and the way she, and the senior members of her cult (Julio Williams and Jack 
West) are still working the same well-oiled scam. Clearly, nothing has changed, apart from 
more expensive air brushed photos and on the website and even more outrageous lies from 
Devra West to suck in the sheeple. 
  
One Man’s Journey through the Meat Grinder that is Devra West’s cult. 
  
To give you an idea how ‘well oiled’ this criminal conspiracy is and how no crime, including 
murder, is off limits, let’s follow the path of one victim through the meat grinder that is 
Devra West’s cult / organized criminal conspiracy.  The whistleblower was recruited in early 
2002 via a meditation group run by Devra West’s then husband, Jack West, who still 
performs the same function today – see below here. 
 

http://www.omniawakening.net/audio/88.KF%20On%20Ms%20West%20%27bringing%20$500K%20for%20herself%20not%20the%20charity%20-%20spending%20binge%21.MP3
http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/38.%20Beatrice%20McGuire.pdf
http://www.omniawakening.net/devraji.html
http://www.omniawakening.net/suryama.html
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The whistleblower, a management consultant and Tanmayo (Corrine Coffin) a wealthy 
Brazilian American heiress, were both recruited by Devra West to join her in a project that 
she stated was intended to make ‘banking’ more altruistic.  As stated above these ‘good 
causes’ were never intended to come to fruition, but just to give the wealthy members of 
her cult along with rank and file cult members some objective to fund raise around.  In this 
case, the whistleblower’s role was to set up a number of for-profit and nonprofit 
corporations to which Tanmayo was going to donate $1,000,000 in seed capital.   
  
The center piece of this group of companies was a for-profit corporation called Millennia 
Mind Inc., to which most of the seed capital was headed.  The share capital at inception was 
51% Devra West, 25% Tanmayo and 24% for the whistleblower. After working for 6 months 
on the project (with the promise of pay and shares later) and after completing all the tasks 
he had been set with, Devra West announced one day in late July of 2002, that she had 
spoken to God the previous night and that she had been told by God that ‘share capital’ was 
a thing of the past; therefore, he would not be receiving any shares or any pay for the work 
he had done.   
  
Her audacity was so breathtaking. It was obvious to the whistleblower that she 
had done this kind of thing many times before to other victims and had obviously 
gotten away with it – at that time, the whistleblower did not yet know why she 
had gotten away with it. 
  
In effect, and after working for 6 months for nothing, the whistleblower had been 
constructively dismissed without pay and shares.  The whistleblower’s mother in law was 
dying at this time, so he put this matter to the back of his mind – she passed later that year 
and in March of 2003 the whistleblower announced that he was going to sue Devra West for 
fraud; a lawsuit he won in 2008.  What follows is a catalogue of some of the tactics used by 
Devra West and her cult against the whistleblower; tactics that included lies, deceit, dirty 
tricks, threats and intimidation from cult members, occult ‘under the radar’ violence directed 



at him and his family by Devra West, attempted murder by Devra West and a criminal 
conspiracy to bankrupt him mounted by Devra West.  Here in chronological order are the 
tactics used against the whistleblower. 
  
(1).  Devra West, then calling herself the Ascended Master Devra Ji, lied to the cult as to the 
reason why the whistleblower left suddenly.  According to Devra West’s then personal 
secretary, Barbara Constantino, Devra West lied about the departure of every victim of 
fraud, theft, extortion or violence to deflect the blame away from herself on to her victims.  
  
(2).  Devra West immediately publicly denied to everyone that she has ever entered into 
any business agreements with the whistleblower while writing to her lawyer asking that 
the lawyer write to the whistleblower to resign as a director shareholder of those ‘non-
existent’ business agreements.  Here a letter from her then husband, Jack West, 
acknowledging to the Immigration and Naturalization Service (INS) that the whistleblower 
was employed setting up corporations and that he was being paid a salary.  Here are two 
links to a personal guarantee and correspondence on a Corporate ID package that 
both Devra West and the whistleblower gave to a design agency in Colorado in the matter of 
the design work they were doing for business cards, stationery and brochures.  Why would 
the whistleblower be a party to a personal guarantee or have a business card if he was not 
a principle?   
  
Below is a statement Devra West would later post on her website. Of course, Devra West is 
not a doctor of anything - unless you count the two doctorates that she asserts that the 
Christ awarded her in person!  
 

 
(3). In March of 2003, after declaring he was going to law, Devra West asked to meet the 
whistleblower privately at his home to discuss the ‘dispute.’  Fearing some kind of stunt, the 
whistleblower arranged to tape record the meeting.  You can listen to the entire recording of 
the meeting by going here.  Long story short, the 44 minute meeting consisted of Devra 
West trying to browbeat the whistleblower into not suing her for fraud.  During the meeting, 
Devra West stated that that she had defrauded the whistleblower but did not see herself 
writing him a cheque!  She also stated that if he took her to court she would get so fu*king 
down and dirty, huge expenses coming out of his pocket but not hers (because the cult 
would pay all her legal expenses); you can hear her say this in her own voice by going 
here.  She also stated that her ‘agreements’ were worthless and that she disposes of 
people like Kleenex.  Follow the links to hear her make these two statements in her own 
voice. 
  
(4). In November 2003, as a result of a letter that the whistleblower had sent to the 
Secretary of State for MT detailing the massive fraud being perpetrated by Devra West and 
her husband, Jack West, their charity ‘The Circle of Divine Unity’ was struck off the register, 
leaving the Wests with no regular income and no ashram from which to continue their guru 
/ cult / extortion business model.  Go here to review the Revocation Certificate.  Devra 
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West did not miss a beat. She immediately stole the property belonging to the charity, 
worth then $1,250,000, and put it in a trust fund for her and her eldest son, Robe Meador, 
and stole $4,000,000 worth of artwork and valuables from the charity, which like the 
property were largely paid for by public donations.  The artwork and valuables emerged ten 
years later from a lock up (after the statute of limitations on theft had expired) only to be 
auctioned off and offered for sale from West’s current website.  Go here to review the 
artwork and valuables that Devra West stated under oath in a 2009, in a statement she 
gave while being deposed by the whistleblower’s lawyer, did not exist! 
  
As stated, Devra West did not miss a beat and after all, why let a good crisis go to waste? 
So, knowing she would have to move anyway, the pathological liar wrote to her cult 
announcing that she was evolving / transforming from the 5th dimension to the 7th 
dimension.  She also announced that she was changing her name from the Ascended Master 
Devra Ji to the Ascended Master Surya Ma and that she was moving from Victor MT to 
(Shamballa) Lakeside MT and that only 12 disciples who were prepared to give 66% of their 
net worth to her good causes would be allowed to accompany her to Shamballa!   
  
Here are two excerpts from a missive she sent out to the members of her cult. 
 

 
 
And this…. 
 

https://www.omniawakening.org/art-gallery/
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Dr. Pat Cole MD, a wealthy heiress, was one of the members of the cult that was allowed to 
accompany Devra West to Shamballa and in so doing, had implicitly agreed to give up 66% 
of her net worth to cult leader / psychopath Devra Patton West.  Remember that name - Dr. 
Pat Cole MD. 
  
(5). One of the whistleblower’s friends (still a member of the cult) did break the ‘shunning’ 
rule and inform the whistleblower that after the March 2003 meeting, Devra West went back 
to her compound, gathered all the employees (cult members) together and insisted that 
they manufacture fictitious, derogatory statements about the whistleblower that Devra West 
could use against him in a court of law or be fired.  One employee / cult member Anandra 
George later wrote to the whistleblower’s lawyer retracting the false statement she had 
been forced to write, and another employee, Tanya Hurley, (Devra West’s housekeeper) 
repudiated the false rumors that Devra West was spreading about the whistleblower’s 
interaction with female members of the cult. 
  
(6).  In 2005, three of Devra West’s then cult members Julio Williams MD, Jennifer 
Cornell MD and Pat Cole MD published a defamatory statement about the whistleblower 
on Devra West’s website.  None of them knew the whistleblower personally, so it is likely 
that Devra West wrote the statement herself or dictated it to them.  Having members of her 
cult stand between her and her enemies is a tactic Devra West uses frequently, as we shall 
see going forward.  It also established beyond any doubt that Devra West was running a 
cult and that members of that cult, like Julio Williams MD, would do her bidding no matter 
how immoral or illegal.  The ‘testimonial below being a good example! 
 

 
 
(7). In 2005, Lisa Swidler, a friend of the whistleblower’s and a senior member of West’s 
cult, died suddenly and inexplicably after trying to leave the cult. At the time, the 
whistleblower and his wife assumed that she died of natural causes as a result of some 

http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/142.%20Anandra%20Retraction.pdf
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awful illness that they were unaware of.  However, later that year, the whistleblower was 
contacted by ex-cult member Dave Kushner, who explained that he had been defrauded out 
of $30,000 by Devra West who refused to pay a short term loan that Lisa had negotiated. 
  
The whistleblower knew that Lisa was a straight arrow, so assumed rightly that Devra West, 
after getting what she wanted, reneged on the agreement that she had made to repay the 
loan.  This turned out to be the case, even though Devra West had signed a written 
agreement.  Dave Kushner also explained that his friend Marion Cantwell, another ex-
member of Devra West’s cult, had been kidnapped, held captive and beaten until she 
agreed to give up part of the proceeds of the sale of her home.  She was eventually 
released and told that if she went to the police she would be murdered.  
  
(8)  In January 2007, the whistleblower received what can only be described as a 
‘threatening’ email from senior cult member and financier of organized crime, Julio Williams 
MD.  Below, is a short version of it; you can read the full email by going here. 
 

 
 

Once more, Devra West demonstrated that by putting a total stranger in-between her and 
her adversary that a) she had control over that stranger and b) by definition she was 
running a cult; as in normal course of things, strangers do not insert themselves into the 
litigation of others and certainly do not offer to pony up $2,000,000 to fund the legal fees of 
one side of the argument!  In other words, as the statement below makes clear, Julio 
Williams MD is a fully paid up member of the cult / criminal gang being run by Devra West! 
 

 
 
(9).  In March 2007, the whistleblower, who had a website up to counter the lies and 
propaganda being published by Devra West and her cult, started to receive a series of 
harrowing emails from Rebecca West (no relation to Devra West).  The emails confirmed 
the whistleblower’s suspicions, which were that Devra West was using the same cult tactics 

http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/55.%20Line%20Drowned%20in%20the%20Sand.pdf
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against employees and students to her unaccredited school that she had used in 
2002.  Here is the opening paragraph from one of those emails entitled ‘Help Me.’ 
  
----- Forwarded Message ---- 
From: Rebecca West <west_rebecca@hotmail.com> 
To: John Watson <john.watson01@btinternet.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, 7 March, 2007 3:02:50 PM 
Subject: RE: Help me w/ Devra Patton West 
Dear John,  
 
After more than 30 employees coming and going, (16 just since I started May 1, 
2006, not counting myself, current employees or contract labor), there are 
currently three employees remaining.  Two of the three are very much in her 
control due to fear and/or ignorance and have proven to me, I cannot trust them. 
I have been trying to get the monies she owes me before I end my contact with 
her, specifically a missing paycheck, overtime, overdraft charges and (wishful 
thinking) the bonus she promised me for the hundreds of hours of overtime I 
incurred. She sent her intimidating demand of me through her finance controller 
[Geoffrey Reynolds CPA] last evening, and I have until 5 p.m. today to talk to her. 
I must return and either give a 2-week notice and/or plan to be demoted from 
office manager to some other lowly position, (seems from historical accounting, I 
would become her personal care assistant).   
 
 
The above reference to more than 30 employees coming and going reflects the ‘revolving’ 
door policy Devra West has to employees.  If they submit to her will and become low paid or 
no paid members of her cult they can stay.  If they refuse to submit to her will and join the 
cult they are fired before the 90 days is up after which Devra West has to pay employment 
insurance! 
  
(10).  In January 2002, the whistleblower was duped into working for 6 months, on the 
promise of pay and shares believing that he was dealing with a respectable 
person.  Similarly, Geoffrey Reynolds CPA, another professional person unaware that they 
were joining a cult, was recruited by Devra West in September 2006 and moved from Cave 
Creek AZ to Lakeside MT, oblivious that his predecessor had resigned.  His predecessor had 
resigned rather than be forced to ‘manufacture’ false invoices to make it look like the $1.3 
million Devra West had extorted from Dr. Cole MD had been received as receipts from 
‘normal’ business activity, rather than from the receipts of organized crime.  Unfortunately 
for Reynolds, he was duped into loaning the Ascended Master his life savings amounting to 
$300,000 shortly after commencing his employment; no doubt at the time believing that he 
was helping Devra West with her ‘world service’ efforts!  Here is what Rebecca West had 
to say about the plight of the newly employed ‘finance controller’ Geoffrey Reynolds CPA. 
  
“This attitude is pervasive and includes her current finance controller [Geoffrey 
Reynolds CPA], whom she has extorted from him over $300,000 since Sept 06'. He 
is very afraid of losing his money, wife, and children yet does not understand why 
I cannot come back to work and just let it roll off my back. I will not return and 
subject myself to her violent and abusive behavior! I continue to awaken from a 
sound sleep (on many occasions) at 3:00 a.m. and last night being one of those 
nights in which I have the feeling of impending doom, and is the reason I finally 
really took a look at your website and contacted you.  I need support in how to 
deal with her shamanic witchcraft.  Can you tell me more? 



 
I have handed over many of the statements made by former employees of which 
are mostly already posted on your website to Dr. Cole in an effort to assist 
her.  Dr. Cole was severely beaten on several occasions and proof is 
available.  Again the crux is finding a law firm willing to take the case without a 
hourly payment of services.   
With all my heart, I hope and pray, the law firm that is currently reviewing her 
documents will help Dr. Cole recover her losses and/or dignity, as she has no 
money left after Devra extorted more than $700,000 from her.  
 
I am aware that the only person still financially supporting Devra (the finance 
controller [Geoffrey Reynolds CPA] is out of money), is Dr. Julio Williams and he 
gave her $100,000 last week.   
  
Tanmayo's (coca-cola heiress) son contacted the finance controller yesterday 
demanding the monies his mother contributed be returned.  This phone call is the 
straw that broke the camel's back for the finance controller [Geoffrey Reynolds 
CPA] who has finally realized that he can no longer ignore the very bad situation 
he has gotten himself into by loaning Devra $300,000.   
  
Shortly after commencing his ‘employment’ with Devra West and after loaning her $300,000 
and after moving his family from Arizona to Montana, Geoffrey Reynolds CPA must have 
realized that he had gotten himself into a very difficult situation – as Rebecca West makes 
clear in her emails - excerpts from which are quoted above.  At that point, Reynolds had a 
huge moral / ethical decision to make which was whether to resign, go to the police, go to 
law to try to recover his life savings or become a pawn / stooge / member of Devra West’s 
cult and do as she asked, in the hope of getting his money back.   
  
Unfortunately for Reynolds, who clearly lacked integrity or a moral compass, he decided to 
become an accomplice of Devra West in organized crime in the hope of ‘earning’ his 
$300,000 back.   
  
At this point, it must be mentioned that neither Reynolds nor the whistleblower 
had ever met; the whistleblower having left Devra West’s employ in August 2002 
and Reynolds having been recruited from Arizona in September 2006. So clearly 
one did not know the other existed.  That did not stop ‘bottom feeder’ Geoffrey 
Reynolds CPA from being involved in a plot to murder the whistleblower and when 
that failed, being part of, and fronting a criminal conspiracy to bankrupt the 
whistleblower for telling the truth about Devra West’s cult!  
 

 
 
Who do you think was orchestrating his involvement in these two very serious 
crimes?  The same person orchestrating his involvement in denying that Devra 
West had assaulted Dr. Pat Cole MD!  The same person pulling Julio Williams’s 
strings, the same person pulling Jack West’s strings – cult leader Devra Patton 
West. 
  



(11).  On July 12 2007 and August 9 2007, the Whitefish Pilot and Bigfork Eagle 
newspapers respectively, published stories about the crimes being committed in the 
Lakeside area of MT by Devra West and her accomplices. The center piece of both articles 
being the vicious assault on Dr. Pat Cole MD by Devra West.  Apparently, Dr. Cole MD was 
taking too long to “donate” 66% of her net worth, so with the help of others and hidden 
from public view within the cult, Devra West mounted a campaign of overt and covert 
(under the radar occult) violence against Dr. Cole MD that resulted in Dr. Cole handing over 
$1.3 million to Devra West’s good causes.  Here is how Dr. Cole described the assault to the 
Whitefish Pilot. 
  
"She has told me that she has the 'spiritual' power and authority to 'take me out,' 
to be composted," Cole wrote in the temporary restraining order statement.  Cole 
claims West threw a lamp at her and hit her with a briefcase, cell phone and her 
hand.  "She took off her shoe and hit me on the top of my head, causing my scalp 
to bleed onto my face, neck and clothes," Cole's statement reads. "She threatened 
to kill me with a gun to my head, 'blowing my brains out,' and advised me to 
commit suicide by slitting my wrists, after I'd taken out an insurance policy on 
myself." 
 
Photos taken after the alleged beating were submitted to the sheriff's office. 
  
Are these the actions of a ‘world server?’  No, of course not. But they are the actions of a 
deeply disturbed psychopathic person / personality. 
  
Immediately after the above two news articles were published, the cult, in the form of 
Geoffrey Reynolds CPA, Julio Williams MD and ex-husband Jack West, all issued statements 
of denial that Dr. Devra, Surya Ma (gag) had ever assaulted Dr. Pat Cole MD.  Here are links 
to their statements of denial.  Here are senior cult member Geoffrey Reynolds’ public 
statements of denial and his attempts to vilify the press for publishing the truth.   
  
Reynolds is currently working for McSwain &Co based in Olympia WA, who are either very 
forgiving or oblivious of the damage that might occur to their business when Reynolds is 
eventually and very publicly arrested! 
  
Statement 1       Statement 2      Statement 3       Statement 4 
 
Here are the statements from Julio Williams MD, a proud and fervent student of the 
suspected serial killer, Devra Patton West. 
  
Statement 1       Statement 2 
  
Here is the statement published by ex-husband and longtime accomplice in organized crime, 
Jack West. 
  
Statement 1 
  
Also appearing on Devra West’s, sorry the Ascended Master Surya Ma’s website was this 
statement from Devra West. 
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Of course the big problem Devra West and for the senior members of her cult, the ‘liars for 
hire’ was that at the very time they were busily denying that their psychotic leader had 
assaulted Dr. Cole, there was a written admission authored by Devra West AKA the 
Ascended Master Surya Ma posted on the whistleblower’s website!  Here are a couple of 
short excerpts from that depraved missive, wherein Devra West, pretending to receive a 
message from the Shamballa Councils, admitted that she had assaulted Dr. Cole MD, that 
the assault was severe but was administered with grace!  Criminally insane Devra West 
goes on to justify the assault by saying that the victim, Dr. Cole, was a Nazi in the WWII 
death camps in another lifetime! – You cannot make this stuff up! 
  
Go here to access a full copy of ‘The Law of Severity on the Path to Purification.’  Here 
are a couple of excerpts from that missive. 
  

http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/30.%20Law%20of%20Severity%20on%20the%20Path%20to%20Purification.pdf


  
 
Senior cult member and ‘liar for hire’ Geoffrey Reynolds CPA would, later that year, attempt 
to force ‘The Law of Severity on the Path of Purification,’ (West’s admission that she 
had assaulted Dr. Cole MD) off the whistleblower’s website by claiming copyright of it on 
behalf of his cult leader, Devra West.  
 
Here is his email to the service provider of the whistleblower’s website. 
 

http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/30.%20Law%20of%20Severity%20on%20the%20Path%20to%20Purification.pdf


 
 

(12). The whistleblower had moved from Victor, MT to Halifax, Nova Scotia in July of 2005; 
believing that being on the other side of the continent, he would be out of the reach of 
Devra West and her cult – how wrong he was.  In December 2006, both he and members of 
his immediate family, became the victims of a campaign of occult shamanic attacks at the 
hands of Devra West.  In August 2007, Devra West attempted to murder the whistleblower 
using occult means, and she was nearly successful. At that point, the whistleblower realized 
that his friend, Lisa Swidler, had not died of natural causes in 2005 but was likely murdered 
by Devra West to keep her quiet. 
 

 
 

Again, Geoffrey Reynolds CPA, showing just how far he was prepared to go to get his 
$300,000 back, announced to the Bigfork Eagle reporter while being interviewed by her 

http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/8.%20Bigfork%20Eagle%20August%202007.pdf


(in what he thought was an ‘off the record’ comment) that the whistleblower would be dead 
within 12 months or in jail for reacting to what Devra West was going to do to him and his 
family.  Reynolds was clearly referring to the murder attempt and to the campaign of occult 
attacks directed at his wife and children that followed his statement.  Here is a statement 
that asshole Geoffrey Reynolds CPA made to the Bigfork Eagle, speaking on behalf of his 
‘employer’ Devra West on August 9 2007.  Reynolds attempts on the one hand to deny the 
assault on Dr. Cole MD by his ‘employer’ Devra West, while at the same time admitting that 
he had money laundered $470,000 extorted by West from Cole through West’s business. 
  
Speaking for West, Geoff Reynolds claims the charges are untrue. He said photos 
of the first alleged assault were taken on a different date, and the bloody clothing 
in the photos resulted from Cole falling down a stairs at her Cherry Creek condo in 
Lakeside, not from an assault.   Reynolds, who is a financial adviser for West, said 
he has worked as an accountant in Los Angeles, where he dealt with well-known 
personalities. He is helping West raise several hundred million dollars to purchase 
and develop three properties around Flathead Lake for VIP spiritual-healing spas. 
  
The man who took the photos, however, tells a different story about the alleged 
assault. He came from out-of-state and was sharing the condo with Cole while he 
attended sessions with West. He said he was meditating when Cole appeared 
wearing a bloody sweatshirt.  The man said they cleaned some of the blood off 
Cole's scalp and then took photos so Cole, as a doctor, could see her injuries and 
decide how to treat the wound. Cole said West hit her on the head with a shoe, the 
roommate said. 
  

And…. 
  
Reynolds claims Cole owes West $753,484 and that colors Cole's allegations. 
Cole's bills for 2004-2006 totaled $1.3 million, including $250,000 for an 
"internship" under West and $213,750 in "therapy fees" for eleven months last 
year.  Cole managed to pay West $621,484, but it didn't come easy. At one point, 
Cole cashed out her IRA and paid West $293,843. 
  
Who cashes out their IRA to pay for therapy fees?? 
  
(13). In 2008, ‘world server’ Devra West had a bad year:- 
  
A.      A Montana Court awarded the whistleblower judgement against Devra West for fraud.  
B.      Devra West was found guilty of assaulting Dr. Pat Cole MD. 
C.      Devra West was the recipient of an arrest warrant for criminal check fraud. 
D.      Devra West was the subject of a Sheriff’s Sale to force her to pay her creditors 
$2,000,000 in court fines and interest. 
  
In 2009, Devra West would be the subject of an arrest warrant for felony theft.  Are these 
the actions of a ‘world server?’  No, of course not, but they are the actions of the leader of 
a criminal gang / cult. 
  
The whistleblower was awarded $760,000 by the Montana court; the judgment was 
appealed by Devra West, upheld by the appeal court but sent back to the lower court to 
have the award reviewed.  In 2010, the whistleblower had to travel from Nova Scotia to 
Montana to attend a court hearing to see what he was going to get awarded in costs and 
damages after a lawsuit against Devra West lasting 7 years and costing $100,000!  While 
attending court, both Devra West and her stooge Geoffrey Reynolds CPA, had the 
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whistleblower served for defamation – for telling the truth!  Remember, Geoffrey Reynolds 
had never met the whistleblower and only knew of his existence through Devra West; 
however being in a cult means doing as you are told and with $300,000 on the line Geoffrey 
Reynolds was all too ready to do as he was told - however illegal or immoral. 
  
Both West and Reynolds were relying on the fact that after 7 years and $100,000 spent on 
legal fees, and with him now living on the other side of the continent, that the whistleblower 
would not be able to afford to defend himself against what was obviously a pack of lies, 
designed to achieve two outcomes:- 
  
A.  Revenge for ‘outing’ Devra West to the public in Montana as a deeply disturbed 
psychopathic person / personality running a cult that controls the lives of scores of victims 
including having idiots like Reynolds, Williams and Jack West on call to provide false witness 
statements and cover up crimes. 
  
B.  Force down the whistleblower’s websites, for as long as they were up, Devra West could 
not reincarnate her multi-million dollar a year fraud scam in the USA or anywhere else.  
  
The whistleblower could not afford to fight their frivolous lawsuit, so the criminal conspiracy 
concocted by Devra West to bankrupt the whistleblower and carried and fronted by bottom 
feeder Geoffrey Reynolds CPA went ahead unopposed, with the result that both Reynolds 
and West got default judgments of $5,000,000 each. Which apparently, were signed over to 
long term cult member and ex-husband Jack West to collect.  Below is the first page of 
Reynolds’ pleadings made to the court; made at Devra West’s direction in 2010.   
  
Remember, he did not know the whistleblower existed until after commencing his 
employment in September 2006.   
 

 



 
You can review a full copy of Reynolds’s lies which includes excerpts from his on-line 
resume that shows he was working in Cave Creek AZ before taking up his position with 
Devra West in September 2006. 
  
This is the journey of one person through the meat grinder / cult run by deeply disturbed 
psychopathic person / personality Devra West and aided and abetted by low life scum like 
Geoffrey Reynolds CPA, Julio Williams MD and ex-husband Jack West.  Below, is a 
body count of those victims who also went through the meat grinder / cult – I suspect that 
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this is just the tip of the iceberg, as many who were extorted out of millions of dollars for 
being cured of illnesses that Devra West caused, are not mentioned here. 
 

 
 
Below are victims of ‘world server’ Ascended Master Devra Ji between 1995 and 2004 …. 

 

 
 
And victims of the ‘world server’ Ascended Master Surya Ma between 2005 and 2011…..  
 



 
 

 

1. Arrest Warrant for Criminal Check Fraud. 
 
 

2. Conviction for Assaulting Dr. Cole MD & News Article announcing same. 
 
 

3. Becoming the subject of a Sheriff’s Sale to force her to pay her creditors 
$2,000,000 in court judgments and interest. 
 
 

4. Whistleblower’s judgement against Devra west for fraud. 
 
 

5. Defendant in fraud case brought by Larry Brazda and others. 
 
 

6. Defendant in fraud case brought by ‘Top to Bottom’ Construction. 
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7. Vicious Assaults on female members of her cult i.e. Susannah Felder & Beatrice 
McGuire, Jamie Haywood and Dr. Pat Cole MD. 
 
 

8. The Students who took out loans for Devra West after being told, “They would be 
closer to God.” 
 
 

9. West’s son’s criminal record.  Like mother like son? 
 
 

10. Arrest Warrant for felony theft. 

 
In closing, my friend the whistleblower, after being defrauded by Devra West 
became the victim of the following at the hands of Devra West and her cult. 
  
1.  A campaign of lies, denials and false witness statements. 
 
2.  Defamation by cult members Williams, Cornell and Cole in 2005 via statement they 
authored and posted on West’s website. 
 
3.  Threats and expletives from cult member Julio Williams in 2007. 
 
4.  Defamation from West’s website in 2006 – 2009. 
 
5.  A campaign of under the radar occult violent intimidation from Devra West that started in 
December 2006 and continues to this day. 
 
6.  A murder plot by Devra West blurted out to the press by senior cult member Geoffrey 
Reynolds CPA on August 9 2007. 
 
7.  A criminal conspiracy led by Devra west and fronted by Geoffrey Reynolds CPA that led 
to a default undefended civil judgment of $10,000,000 against the whistleblower but which 
more importantly led to the forcing down of the whistleblower’s website thereby allowing 
Occult Thief / Suspected Serial Killer Devra West to reincarnate as the Ascended Master 
Rishi Devra in Cave Creek / Carefree AZ in 2011. 
  
It is obvious that psychopath Devra Patton West has put to use the knowledge she 
gained while a member of the ‘Robert Jaffe School for Energy Mastery’ cult 
between 1990 & 1991. 
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This vile despicable creature Devra Patton West, a deeply disturbed psychopathic person / 
personality, has now been operating in the Cave Creek / Carefree area of Arizona for 5 
years.  You can bet that some of those attending her consultations, private sessions and 
private intensives have, after paying hundreds of thousands of dollars, been miraculously 
cured of illnesses that were given to them by Devra West!  You can bet that during ‘private’ 
sessions Devra West has convinced many female victims that they were sisters in a past life 
and that the victim betrayed her and therefore needs to make reparations in this lifetime in 
the form of huge cash “donations.”   
 
I suspect that dozens if not scores of victims of extortion have taken place in this way over 
the past 5 years or so but we’ll not know about them because for the most part these 
victims will be sworn to secrecy, in fear of their lives if they go public or just embarrassed 
that they were conned by the only living Rishi on the planet (gag). 
 

 



ANY TAKERS FOR A CONSULTATION?  ANY TAKERS FOR A PRIVATE 
SESSION?  ANY TAKERS FOR A PRIVATE INTENSIVE?  YOU’D HAVE TO BE 
CRAZY TO GO THERE AFTER READING THIS! 
 
 
This is the journey of just one victim through the meat grinder that is 
Devra West and her cult!  There are scores more victims, perhaps 
hundreds.  Victims of theft, fraud, extortion, violent assault attempted 
murder and at least one murder and perhaps many more.   
 
I demand that the FBI open a murder investigation into the sudden death 
of Lisa Swidler and the two attempts on the life of the whistleblower!  Or is 
murder no longer a crime? 

  
Below are 30 more examples of ‘world service’ from this occult thief / 
suspected serial killer Devra Patton West.  The following examples, in 
reverse chronological order, occurred during Devra Patton West’s 
incarnation as the Ascended Master ‘Surya Ma’ in Lakeside Montana 
between 2005 and 2011. 
  
1.  Arrest Warrant for Felony Theft December 16 2009. 
  
2.  Judgement against Devra West (and son Chris Haywood) for fraud; both had 
ignored the court proceedings brought against them by ‘Top to Bottom 
Construction.’ 
  
3.  Arrest Warrant for Criminal Check Fraud April 16 2008. 
  
4.  Conviction for Assault April 2008; Newspaper article announcing conviction, 
Devra West’s written admission of April 17 2006 that she had assaulted Dr. Cole 
MD, West’s denial and subsequent clarification by newspaper that West was 
guilty. 
  
 5.  Judgment handed to the whistleblower in October 2008 by a Montana court 
finding that Devra Patton West had defrauded him; newspaper article in Ravalli 
Republic announcing judgment. 
  
 6.  On 20 May 2008, Devra West became the subject of a Sheriff’s Sale to force 
her to pay $2,000,000 in court fines and interest to her creditors arising from her 
earlier ‘world service’ efforts as the Ascended Master Devra Ji between 1995 and 
2004. 
  
7.  In 2007, Devra West’s criminal activities became the subject of two newspaper 
articles published in the Whitefish Pilot and Bigfork Eagle newspapers.  While 
these two articles are informative, they do not truly show the scope of West’s 
criminality, most of which is hidden inside the cult. 
  

http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/127.%20Arrest%20Warrant%20D%20West%20-%20Avis.pdf
http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/45.%209A%20Top%20to%20Botom%20Constr.%20V%20D%20West%201.pdf
http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/3.%20Criminal%20Check%20Fraud%20Arrest%20Warrant.pdf
http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/6.%20Whitefish%20Pilot%20July%202007.pdf
http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/30.%20Law%20of%20Severity%20on%20the%20Path%20to%20Purification.pdf
http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/94.%20WF%20Pilot%20Clarification.pdf
http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/11.%20JW%20Judgment%20Against%20D%20West.PDF
http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/53.%20Ravalli%20Republic.pdf
http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/53.%20Ravalli%20Republic.pdf
http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/27.%20Sheriff%27s%20Sale%20Essex%20vs%20Patton.pdf
http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/6.%20Whitefish%20Pilot%20July%202007.pdf
http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/8.%20Bigfork%20Eagle%20August%202007.pdf


8.  The fraudulent depiction of a multi-million dollar lakeside property on her 
website and in her brochures as belonging to her; this property described as ‘Surya 
Ma’s Abode’ in reality, belonged to Robert & Tabby Ivy, who over a two year period 
repeatedly asked Devra West not to use images of their property.  See July 12 
2007 Whitefish Pilot news article for details.   
     
9.  Also on July 12 2007, Devra West appeared in court as a witness for her son in 
his attempt to get custody of his infant daughter from his estranged wife.  During 
her appearance in court, Devra West described her businesses as multi-billion 
dollar enterprises even though at the time, she had a lien against her for unpaid 
employment insurance and was in the process of being evicted from two rental 
properties in quick succession. 
  
10.  While in court, she was asked by counsel about the many ex-employees that 
had posted statements on the whistle-blower’s website, alleging that they were 
mentally and physically abused by her.  The Master Liar’s response was to say that 
many of those mentioned on the whistle-blower’s site were fictitious or 
fabricated.  Below is a graphic which shows how her ‘business model’ works; the 
photograph contains most of the employees (and some students) that Devra West 
says do not exist! 
 
11.  Devra West, with the aid of senior cult member Geoffrey Reynolds CPA, had 
fraudulently applied for $30,000,000 in CPEA grant money; when the grants were 
denied Devra West, owing millions in court fines, decided to ‘harvest’ one of the 
wealthier members of her cult – Dr. Pat Cole MD. 
  
12.  Devra West is a vicious and violent criminal who uses her occult knowledge to 
terrorize both victims and witnesses into silence.  Here is a short excerpt from a 
harrowing email entitled ‘Help Me’ that Rebecca West (no relation to Devra West) 
sent to the whistleblower in March of 2007 – Rebecca being a friend of Dr. Cole’s 
and a witness to Devra West’s brutality towards her. 
  
“I will not return and subject myself to her violent and abusive behavior! I 
continue to awaken from a sound sleep (on many occasions) at 3:00 a.m. 
and last night being one of those nights in which I have the feeling of 
impending doom, and is the reason I finally really took a look at your 
website and contacted you.  I need support in how to deal with her 
shamanic witchcraft.  Can you tell me more?” 
 
Clearly, the con artist Devra West could not allow news of her brutality towards 
members of the herd trapped inside her cult to escape into the public domain it 
might interfere with her multi-million dollar a year fraud scam  ‘world service’ 
efforts! 
  
Also in 2007, the whistleblower was contacted via his website by Michelle Fetveit, a 
Lakeside MT neighbor of Devra West’s after she got into a ‘water dispute’ with 
Devra West.  As with Rebecca West (and countless other victims) Michelle reported 
being the subject of ‘occult’ attacks and was also woken up at 3.00 am each 
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morning.  The whistleblower has never met either of these women and yet they 
both report being subject to the exact same phenomena – the common 
denominator being Devra West.  Follow this link to hear what Michelle Fetveit had 
to say. 
  
13.  Around this time Devra West, already a Master in what she calls the malleable 
fluidity of reality (lies, deceit and propaganda) announced that she was single 
handedly holding open the gates of time!  This in addition to an earlier 
statement to her students insisting that her two doctorates were presented to her 
by the Christ in person.  
  
14.  On or around the 14 April 2006, Devra Patton West viciously assaulted Dr. Pat 
Cole MD who was both a ‘student’ and business partner of Devra West’s.  The 
assault was part of a well-orchestrated campaign of violence aimed at extorting 
$1.3 million from Dr. Cole, which Devra West succeeded in doing.  This story, along 
with many other crimes being carried out by Devra West at the time, is covered by 
two news articles that were published by the Whitefish Pilot & Bigfork Eagle on 
July 12 2007 and August 9 2007 respectively; see point (7) above. 
  
15.  Following the assault, which shocked many of the witnesses present, Devra 
West issued a written statement to her entire mailing list seeking to justify the 
assault by saying that the victim was a Nazi in the WWII death camps in another 
lifetime and that though the assault was severe, it was at all times administered 
with grace.  Here is a link to the missive she sent out after the assault it is entitled 
‘The Law of Severity on the Path to Purification’ evidence enough that Devra 
West is a dangerous psychopath.  Devra West would later deny that she had 
assaulted Dr. Cole MD, fail to turn up for court hearings and was found guilty by the 
courts in April 2008. 
  
The following examples, in reverse chronological order, occurred during 
Devra Patton West’s incarnation as the Ascended Master ‘Devra Ji’ in Victor 
Montana between 1995 and 2005. 
  
16.  In 2005, after her Victor MT charity was struck off, desperate for funds and 
owing $2,000,000 in court fines and interest to creditors Devra West, still posing as 
the Ascended Master Devra Ji, wrote to her mailing list in an attempt to bully the 
individual rank and file cult members into giving up to 66% of their net worth to 
her.  Within that missive she made the following statement:- 
“It will be your privilege to seed my financial transition.” 
  
17.  In 2005, some eighteen months after issuing legal proceedings against Devra 
West for fraud, the whistleblower became the subject of a campaign of defamation, 
character assassination and dirty tricks at the hands of Devra west and her 
cult.  This took the form of a defamatory statement posted on Devra West’s 
website by three of her cult members amongst them Dr. Julio Williams MD.  He also 
received a threatening email from Julio Williams MD, stating that he was 
personally going to fund Surya Ma’s legal expenses to the tune of $2,000,000 and 
that the whistleblower should not “fu*k with him or else.”  
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The whistleblower was also advised by a friend still in the cult, that Devra West had 
ordered her employees to ‘manufacture’ false statements about the whistleblower 
or be fired for refusing!  This link leads to an email from a member of the cult, 
who later retracted her false statement. 
  
18.  Ingrid Bayer, a teacher at Devra West’s unaccredited school, wrote to the 
whistleblower stating that her 6 year old son had been abused by Devra West; here 
is a short excerpt from Ingrid’s statement which can be read in full by following 
this link.  
“I am a firsthand witness to the physical and emotional abuse from Devra 
as I experienced it myself, as well as witnessing the abuse of my 6 year old 
son by Devra.”  
  
Perhaps Ingrid’s 6 year old son represented a threat to the beast’s ‘world service’ 
efforts? 
  
19.  Lisa Swidler, student and confident to Devra West, died suddenly and 
mysteriously of ‘natural causes’ after witnessing two serious crimes that were 
committed by Devra West against two other students to West’s unaccredited 
school.  Lisa broke away from the cult and died shortly after, leaving behind two 
small children under age ten. The whistle-blower believes she was murdered by 
Devra West to keep her quiet. 
  
20.  Sometime in 2005, Devra Patton West without a business container to run her 
fraud scam from and heavily in debt, allegedly kidnapped student Marion 
Cantwell, held her captive, beat her and only released her after Marion agreed to 
‘donate’ tens of thousands of dollars from the sale of her home to Devra West.  I 
suspect this money was not for ‘world service.’ 
  
21.  Dave Kushner, a student of Devra West’s, was defrauded out of $30,000 by 
Devra West this money supposed to be a two week bridging loan.  Dave Kushner 
never got a penny back and Devra West refused to ever speak to him about 
it.  Rather than become a murder victim Dave Kushner decided not to go to the 
police or to court for restitution even though he had a signed agreement from 
Devra West in respect of the loan!  As Devra West made clear to the whistle-blower 
in 2003 her agreements are worth nothing! 
  
22.  In 2004, student Mike Hendrickson was defrauded out of $200,000, as after 
signing a note at the bank to guarantee the charity’s overdraft of $200,000, Devra 
West emptied the bank account and put the $200,000 in a personal trust fund for 
herself and her eldest son, Rob Meador.  Mike is mentioned in the Whitefish Pilot 
news article; he too chose to walk away rather than become a potential murder 
victim. 
  
23.  At around this time, the whistleblower received an email from Judy Morris, 
an ex-student / cult member, that was part of Devra West’s European group of 
students informing him that many of the European students had taken out loans 
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and mortgages to give money to Devra West.  They were told, and I quote, “The 
more they gave the more God would love them.” 
  
24.  Around this time, according to another student, Elaine, who wrote to the 
whistleblower in 2009 about a conversation in 2004, Devra West bragged about her 
ability to attract wealth – no mention of ‘world service’ here is an excerpt from 
Elaine’s email. 
  
While Devra is obviously a pathological liar, she unwittingly reveals herself 
quite frequently because she can't keep her own mouth shut and so loves 
to brag.  This was more than five years ago -- in the course of bragging 
about her ability to attract wealth, she explicitly stated she doesn't have 
any bank accounts because she didn't need them in order to be 
wealthy.  She then pointed out that at that very moment she was wearing 
$250,000 worth of emeralds.  And she implied she had a lot more than 
what she was wearing.  She's so sure she's smarter than everyone else, I 
doubt the jewels are very far away and I strongly suspect she has at least 
a million in jewellery.  
  
Maybe the jewelry, precious metals and the millions in artwork and valuables stolen 
from the Montana charity will be combined to fund her ‘world service’ efforts? 
  
25.  In 2004, having had her charity, The Circle of Divine Unity, struck off for fraud 
in November 2003, Devra West perpetrated a massive fraud on that charity which 
resulted in her stealing a property from the charity paid for by public donation 
worth $1,250,000 (2003 valuation) which she put into a personal trust fund for her 
and her son Rob Meador.  Former board member of that charity AJ White 
describes the theft of $80,000 from that charity by Devra West and the 
conversation she had with Devra West about the charity’s finances during which 
Devra West stated that all the money belonged to her! 
  
26.  At the same time, Devra West stole $4,000,000 (2002 valuation) of artwork 
and valuables and hid them in a lock-up until the statute of limitations on theft 
passed, at which time in 2014, these items appeared at auction in Cave Creek AZ 
and as for sale from her website.  In a statement given under oath (she is a 
compulsive liar) while being deposed in October 2009 Devra West stated that the 
artwork and valuables on a list shown to her by the lawyer did not exist, were not 
hers and if they did exist were stolen. 
 
 
These are the very items that were being auctioned by her in 2014 or as for sale 
from her website; many of these stolen items they are still being advertised for sale 
as the ‘Rishi Collection’ from her website under the ‘art gallery’ tab.  Who says 
organized crime does not pay? 
  
27.  On November 23, 2003, Devra West’s charity ‘The Circle of Divine Unity’ was 
struck off the Montana charity register after rampant fraud was discovered by 
Devra and Jack West who were found to be using public money given as donations 

http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/106.%20aj%20white%20statement.pdf
http://www.omniawakening.net/images/116.%20Devra%20West%20Deposition_017.jpg
https://www.omniawakening.org/art-gallery/


for certain projects being used to fund their lifestyle costs including the purchase of 
jewelry by Devra West. 
  
28.  In March of 2003, Devra West asked for and was given an opportunity to meet 
with the whistleblower in private at his property in Victor MT.  Notionally the 
meeting was to see if they could settle their differences without going to law; 
fearing some kind of trick or stunt by Devra West the whistleblower made an audio 
recording of their encounter which turned out to be nothing more than Devra West 
threatening him if he went to law.  Here are some of the highlights; follow the links 
to learn exactly what kind of ‘world server’ Devra West really is! 
  
You are f*cking over a spiritual teacher. 
  
I’ll get so f*cking down and dirty, huge expenses coming out of your 
pocket not mine! 
My agreements mean nothing. 
  
I dispose of people like Kleenex. 
  
29.  In 2002, while attending a function held in Montreal by Devra West, student 
Beatrice McGuire was viciously assaulted by Devra West to the extent that she 
needed plastic surgery to repair a torn ear. The reason for the attack was that 
Beatrice challenged some of the obvious lies being spouted by Devra 
West.  Although the attack took place in front of scores of witnesses, Devra West 
later stated that her recollection of the incident was different to that of the 
victim’s.  None the less, Devra West had her charity pay the medical costs of 
repairing Beatrice’s ear. 
  
30.  In 2000, employee Susannah Felder was viciously attacked by Devra West 
with the result that Susannah was partially scalped by Devra West.  Apparently 
Susannah had challenged Devra West about an $80,000 donation that Devra West 
had stolen from the charity to pay for her son’s legal fees.  Ex-board member, AJ 
White’s statement deals with this, the theft of the $80,000 and the assertion that 
all of the money raised publicly was for Devra West’s personal use and not for the 
stated intentions given when the funds were raised. 
  

The six websites listed below share in detail the history of this con-woman. 

omniawakening.net 
omniawakening.biz  
rishidevra.org  
rishidevra.biz  
geoffreyreynolds.org 
geoffreyreynolds.net 

  
Richard Squires  

http://www.omniawakening.net/audio/25.Fucking%20over%20a%20Spiritual%20Teacher.MP3
http://www.omniawakening.net/audio/10.%20So%20Expletive%20down%20and%20dirty.mp3
http://www.omniawakening.net/audio/10.%20So%20Expletive%20down%20and%20dirty.mp3
http://www.omniawakening.net/audio/24.%20My%20Agreements%20are%20not%20Worth%20Anything.MP3
http://www.omniawakening.net/audio/23.%20Kleenex.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/documents/38.%20Beatrice%20McGuire.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/37.%20Susannah%20Felder.pdf
http://www.omniawakening.net/
http://www.omniawakening.biz/
http://www.rishidevra.org/
http://www.rishidevra.biz/
http://www.geoffreyreynolds.org/
http://www.geoffreyreynolds.net/


 
 
 

 
 

   
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


